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In reply refer to
Action Memorandum No. £

Date L Apru ‘995

Al

Weputy Director for Plans
Deputy Director for Ingtelligence

TO : Deputy Director for Science &k Technolagy
Deputy Director fer Support

 Agreement Between the United states Secret Service
; and the Cemiral Intelligence Agency Concernlag
SUBJECT : Fresidential Frotection in the Ucited itates

REFERENCE: Msrorandum fron: DOCI to LD/, LD/¥, and LD/ 3,
:  dated 8§ June 1363, mbjecti The CIA Role La Support
of Fresidential Tripe Abroad

i. Attached for the information of adudressees is & copy of sudject
agreer.ent developed by the Chief of the 3ecret service and r-e, in accordance
with the recommendations of the Warren Commnissieon acd the acticus of ths
FPrecident’s Comumities o the Warren Report.

. Ths Deputy Directer for Plans ls n’apondbh for insuring
Agency compliance with this agreement and for maistaining the active liaisen

with the Secret Service. The staffl functios la (his vegard is being performed

in the Counter Intelligence Saff of the DL/P., All Agency conponents in
lialsen with the Secret Service are to heep the Counter Intelligence taff
inform.-ed of their dealinge with the JSocret Servics, The Counter Intelllgence
Stall will provide advics to other Agency components who nc.in requasts
for support frem the Jecret Service,

$. This agreement does not smend or alter currest Agency policy
as expressed In sy memorandun: of 8 June 1963 concerning support of

 Fresidential cripe abroad. An additional sgreer-ent with the secret service,

involving CIA &nd other Governnient agencies dealing with }-residential travel
abroad, is io process of developi.ent,

(Signed), Marshali S. Carter

»apshall 3, Carler
Lieutenant Gereral, USA
SUSPENSE DATE. Depaty Director
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CONFIDENTIAL

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE AND
THE CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY CONCERNING PRESIDENTIAL

PROTECTION IN THE UNITED STATES

I. Purpose of Agreement

A. The purpose of this Agreement is to define the ty;ﬁes of infor-
mation,v administrative assistance and support to be furnished by the
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) to the United States Secret Service so
that the Service may best fulfill its responsibilities to protect the person
of the President of the United States while he is in the United States. The
CIA role in support of Presidential trips abroad is the subject of a

separate Agreement with the Secret Service.

B. The terms of this Agreement shall be applied to the protection
of members of the President's immediite family, the President-elect,
the Vice President or other officer next in the order of succession to

the office of President, the Vice Presiient-elect and former Presidents.

II. General Responsibilities

A. The Secret Service has the responsibility for protecting the

person of the President, It undertaker to identify individuals who, br . ause

of their individual propensitics or cha:acteristics, are dangerous o> v ho
may pose a threat to the person of the President, It arranges whatever
action is required to counteract any th ‘eat to the person of . e President

posed by such individuals.

CONTIDEINTIAL
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B. The CIA has primary responsibility for the clandestine collection
of foreign intelligence information, and for the correlation, ;evaluation
and dissemination within the Government of foreign positive and counter
intelligence. It gathers znd maintains biographic and other data on
organizations and individuals, official and non-official, for the purpose of
performing its statutory iunctions. It also originates, and receives from
other sources, reports on organizations and individuals. However,. the

Agency has no police, subpoena or law-enforcement powers or internal-

security functions,

III. Information to be Reported by CIA

A. The CIA will furnish to the Secret Service information that comes
into its possession of the type set forth in Appendix A to this Agreement
concerniﬁg individuals coming to its attention of the classes set forth in
Appendix B to this Agree:nent. The information may‘ be furnished 1.n more

-

than one report, and in emmergency situations priority attention will be

given to its preparation and delivery.

B. After reportirg an individual to the Secret Service, the CIA
will thereafter~-~unless the Secret Service otherwise requests~~-report to
the Secret Service additicnal information which it thereafter receives or

obtains concerning such individual,

C. The CIA will lurnish to the Secret Service intelligence and

intelligence information that becomes available concerning:

CONFIDENTIAL
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i (1) Grodps outside the United States which advocate
assassination of government officials as a political weapon

and which appear to constitute an existing threat to the

|
} ,
E President or any persons named in Article I, Paragraph B.
| above;

Ik (2) Sabotage and assassination training by hostile

5 intelligence services or groups and the identity of persons .
so trained who appear to constitute an existing thre_at to

the President or any person named in Article I, Para-

graph B. above;

(3) Plots in the United States or abroad to assassinate

a Chief of State or other high official,

D. This agreement shall be reviewed by representatives of the CIA
‘and the Secret Service annually, or at such more.frequent occasions as
] either the CIA or the Secret Service may request, to make certain that
the system of reporting is both practicable and productive. Revisions
may be made on the authority of the Deputy Director of the CIA and the

Chief of the Secret Service.

IV. Provision of ClA Personnel to Protect the President

A. On occasion the use of a large number of armed officers is

required to carry out the protective functions of the Secret Service due to
such factors as the size of the crowds, the number of persons to be pro-
tected or the existence of a national emergency. At such times CIA may,

at the request of the Secret Service, detail some of its security officers

CONFIDENTIAL
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to the Secret Service in order 0 augment the Service's capacity to carry

out its protective functiors in the most secure manner.

B. Such officers detailed by tne CIA will be designated officers of
the Secret Service under :he direction and operational control of the Chief
of the United States Secret Service., No person shall be so detailed unless
he has qualified in the usc of firearms either in accordance with standards
established by the Chief ¢f the United States Secret Service, or in accord-
ance with standards established by the Director of Security of the CIA.
Persons so detailed will be authorized to carry firearms and to perform
such other protective fun:tions and duties as are authorized by law, as

provided by section 3056 of title 18, United States Code, as amended.

V. Implementation of Agreement

A. The Secret Service and the CIA undertake to maintain an active
liaison to insure the pron:pt pessage cf available information concerning
individuals reported to the Sccret Service by the CIA and evaluated by
the Secret Service as dargerous to the President or any person named in
Article I, Paragraph B. Furthermore, in order to effect the best possible
security of such persons, the Secret Service and the CIA will take such
steps as are necessary tc insure that the terms of this Agreement are

fully carried out,

Ce&atral Intelligence Agency
————--——"—'/

o« oo R
Dated: 27 MM:.\ ‘q(ﬂs‘ ) .5}' Q":.\:, e by § C)A :._.. T‘.'A"/"

Marshzll §. Carter
Dcputy Director

Uritcd S:ztes Secr. t Service

L
L

~
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APPENDIX A

Information to Be Furnished on Individuals Reported by the Central

Intelligence Agency to the Secret Service

Identification Datz - to the extent available to CIA, name or names of
individual (includiag prior legal names, aliases and pseudonyms),
address, photogr: ph (or staternent as to availability of such), physical

description, date and place of birth, employment and marital status; |

Reason or Reasons for Reporting - statement of the class or classes

in Appendix B, wlich the individual reported fits;

A summary or excerpts, as appropriate, of such portions of any
CIA file on an individual reported which cause him to fit any class

or classes in Appundix B.

CONZFIDENTIAL
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APPENDIX B |

Types of Individuals to Be Reported by the Central Intelligence Agency

to the Secret Service

Individuals who have made threats of bodily harm against, or have

attempted to cause bodily harm to, officials or employees of Federal,

state or local Govirnments or foreign government officials while
they are residing in or planning an imminent visit to this country;

provided that such threzts or acts are made against the Government

official or employce because of his official status;

Individuals who th:'eaten or attempt to redress a real or imaginary
grievance against Federal, state or local Governments or any

employee or official thereof by other than legal means;

United States citizzns who defect or indicate a desire to defect; oo

Nationals of any couniry in the Sino-Soviet Bloc (inclﬁding the USSR
and Communist China) located in the United States, and who have
escaped from the contrdl of any such cduntry, or who, being outside
such jurisdiction ¢ nd control, are unwilling to returh thereto, and
who have been of « pecizl interest or value to the United States, and
who cannot be elir:iinated as a possible source of danger to the

President or any jerson named in Article I, Paragraph B;

Subversives, communisis, racists and fascists in the United States

who meet one or raore of the following criteria:

CONTIDENTIAL
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(a) Evidence of emotional instability or irrational or
suicidal behavior, particularly in persons who have a; record
of transitory residence or employment;

(b) Expressions of strong or violent anti-United States
sentiment;

(c) Prior acte (including arrest or convictions) or conduct
or statements indicating a propensity for violence and antip-

athy toward good vrder and government,

The term ''subversives' shall mean persons (including members of
the Communist Party and Communist front organizati;ons) who
knowinglsr or willfally advocate, abet, adyise or teach the duty,
necessity or propriety of overthrowing or destroying the Govern-
ment of the Unitéc’: States or the government of al;xy state, district
or possession the-eoi or the government of any political subdivision
therein by force oxr violence or by the assassination of any officer

of any such goverament.

CONFIDZNTIAL
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14 February 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Special Gr‘oup (5412) Meeting at 1600 on 13 February

1. Present were Mr, McGeorge Bundy, Mr. McCone,
Mr, Vance, General Taylor, Mr. Alexis Johnson, Mr, Mann,
General Carter, Mr, FitzGerald, and Peter Jessup. General
Taylor and Mr, FitzGerald were present. only for the Cuban
item,

2, Prior to the arrival of Mr., Bundy, General Taylor
mentioned to Mr, Alexis Johnson an upcoming trip of the Joint
Chiefs of Staff to Norfolk, Fort Bragg, and Panama. After
some jocular bantering, Mr. Johnson vetoed the Panama portion
‘of the trip, with General Taylor hoping that this denial was
purely for the physical protection of the Joint Chiefs of Staff,

3. Mr. McCone mentioned the possibility that he might
go to Saigon next week to see what was going on out there, He
stated that we were not getting sufficient timely information
from the Ambassador and that while he and Mr., McNamara
might be going out later as a follow=up to their December trip,
he felt the need to go now. General Taylor pointed out that
there have been a great many visitors to Saigon in recent months
and perhaps we should give them a rest out there for a while,

In any event, he thought perhaps the newly-created NSAM com-~
mittee headed by Sullivan would want to make such a trip. General
Taylor seemed reluctant to have Mr. McCone go at this time.

Mr. Johnson said he would take a look at it and be in touch with
Mr. McCone early next week,

4, The first item on the agenda was a discussion of
the Vance memo of 10 February on '""Clandestine and Covert
Activities Against Cuba.," Mr, Vance stated that he was strongly .
for this course of action, that the risks were minimal, and that '
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the JCS and Secretary McNamara also strongly supported it.
Mr. Johnson pointed out that he would be much happier if the
paper had been sent to the Cuban Coordinating Committee in

~accordance with usual procedures. Mr., Vance stated that the

committee knows all about it and are for it. Mr. McCone
stated that he was disturbed over the trend of events in Cuba
and that this parucular paper really does not go far enough,

He pointed out that our economic denial program was eroding
away and that the courses of action proposed by Mr. Vance's
memo gave Castro maximum grounds for righteous indignation
without really accomplishing anything, Mr. Vance stated that
prior activities in this regard had created great consternation
in Cuba, and Bundy challenged this and asked for proof. Mr,
McCone pomted out the many times that we have had to stand
down actions of this type in order to avoid raising the noise
level. General Taylor said that what we really must do is to
reaffirm the belief of the senior policy makers to the President
that a program of this type must be continued, Mr, Bundy
pointed out that the Secretary of Defense had previously stated
to the President, along with Secretary Rusk, that they were
not enthusiastic for this type of activity but he noted now that
Mr. McNamara had reversed his position. Bundy pointed out
that we have been somewhat hesitant to go ahead full force on
these actions because we did not want to prejudice our position
before the OAS in connection with the Venezuelan arms cache,
Mann stated that our entire program as regards Cuba was
ineffective insofar as it could result in any overthrow of Castro,
At about this point both Mr. Mann and Mr, McCone stated that
we should do everything possible to create provocations and
distressing actions against Castro. Bundy stated that the low
risk actions appear unrewarding and that rewarding actions have
too high a risk, Mann stated that we need to do a lot more
homework before the next OAS meeting (presently unscheduled)
and Bundy said in any event we must have a top-level Cabinet
Meeting with the President to discuss this whole matter. The
agenda item was left as follows:

a., Mann is to get the Crimmins staff hard at work
on the Vance paper and on other alternative courses
of action to include pros and cons, noise levels,
estimated results, etc,
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b. Mann is to send around a draft OAS resolution
which was prepared during Martin's time.

c. As to the specific paragraphs of the Vance
memo, Bundy indicated his personal views (not an
Administration commitment) that items 1 and 2a were
OK; 2b for Cuban ships only; 3a should be intensified;
3b and 3c were directly connected to a separate black-
list enterprise; 4 was OK. As for actions against
Cuban subversion in Latin America, on paragraph 1 we
should see just what our opportunities are, and on para-
graph 2 CIA should determine just what we think the
local traffic will bear and just what our capabilities
might be. '

Finally, after a very short discussion on low-level reconnaissance
requirements for Cuba, General Taylor and Mr. McCone decided
to pay close attention to high-level results on Friday, Saturday,
and Sunday, and to take a fresh reading on the matter on Monday,
Action: DD/I to cover the low-level matter over the weekend,
DD/P to ride herd on the activities generated by the Vance memo.

5. The next itern was a very cursory review of the
covert action programs for France, Tibet,[ |and
China, Mr. Vance asked how we could measure the effectiveness
of such actions and Mr, McCone pointed out to him that this could
not be: really adequately measured and gave all the reasons therefor.
Mr, Vance stated that he was just getting broken into this type of
activity and he would appreciate some briefings by the action
officers. (It was subsequently arranged through Pete Jessup to
have Colby and Bill O'Ryan make appointments with Secretary Vance
specifically to discuss French operations and our Far Eastern
operations,

6., Mr., McCone then brought up the matter of the SAC U-2
aircraft in Manila as covered in his memorandumn of 13 February
which was not given any distribution. Mr, McCone said that ever
since 1954 it had been established policy that all reconnaissance
flights over denied and unfriendly territory or covert flights over
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' friendly territory were a responsibility of the Director of

Central Intelligence with the customary approvals of the Special
Group and that he wished this policy reaffirmed and proper
direction be given so that the DCI would designate the organiza-
tion and resources to be used, either SAC or CIA, Mr. Vance
stated that NRO was involved and that upon receiving the urgent
requirement from CINCPAC for this single flight and upon
learning that the Taiwan assets were stood down because of fuel
control problems, the JCS, Mr. McNamara, and he had agreed
that SAC should fly the flight. He stated that Mr. McAfee of the
State Department had been informed on Sunday night and that
the Base Commander in the Philippines also knew about it, He
stated that there were only two targets concerned and that with
luck they could be obtained with a single flight, Mr. McCone
pointed out that the question had not been raised with him by
Steakley as to military aircraft or sanitized aircraft nor was he
aware of the cover plan that might be utilized in the event of
difficulties. Mr, Vance stated it would be the regular cover
plan of a weather ship off course. Vance said this was a one-
shot problem only and that as soon as it was completed, the
planes and crews would be withdrawn. He said both he and

‘McNamara were greatly surprised when they learned that SAC

had sent three airplanes and seven crews to perform this single
mission, He said they could understand the need for two air-
planes in case one aborted but certainly not this large contingent.
He said this had no connection with the South Vietnam broad
coverage mapping and that the Taiwan assets should be used for
this,

7. It was apparent that all were in agreement that the
Director of Central Intelligence had the responsibility for
approving requirements for photo coverage and for determining
the appropriate resources to be used for this coverage whenever
it required overflights of denied or hostile territory or whenever
it required covert flights over friendly territory. Mr. Bundy
stated that the DCI should prepare the necessary directive to
this effect and circulate it to the other members of the Special
Group for their approval at the next meeting. Action: DD/S&T
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to prepare for me by no later than noon Monday the simplest,
most concise, directive along the foregoing lines.

E% -
Marshall S, Carter

Lieutenant General, USA
Deputy Director

Distribution:
Original - DDCI
1 - Elder/Enright

Paras 1-5 to Mr. Paul Eckel DDP/SGO
Paras 6 & 7 - DD/S&T
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18 January 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJ.ECT:' Disarmament Meeting on 18 January 1964
at the White House

1. At 2:45 this date Mr. Alexis Johnson informed me that
there would be a meeting with the President at 3:15 p.m., in
the White House to discuss the most recent revision of his
proposed statement to the Geneva Conference, and that I was
expected to be there. Upon arriving at the meeting place I was
handed a draft by Adrian Fisher. It subsequently developed
that McNamara, Rusk, Taylor, and the President must have
had this draft for at least long enough to have thoroughly reviewed
and considered it. In any event, I read it immediately and was
struck by the fact that in those areas of the original draft as
given to Mr. McCone by Dr. Scoville in which the DCI had taken
exception, ameliorating language had been inserted in the new
draft to considerably temper and meet objections of Mr. McCone.
The draft was now much more a speech by the President as to
what he hoped might develop as a result of mutual give and take
rather than a statement of U. S. policy and definite intentions.

2. The President entered the room shortly, accompanied
by Bill Moyer and Jack Valenti. Others present were Rusk,
McNamara, General Taylor, Dr. Seaborg, Adrian Fisher, and
myself. Alexis Johnson was not present, '

3. The President opened by stating that he had read the
revised draft and wanted to know if there were any objections to
it. Dr. Seaborg pointed out that he had some hesitancy about
opening totally his closed-down plants for international inspection
(paragraph 3, page 3) but that there were many ways of deter-
mining whether or not the reactor was in fact shut down -- he
simply did not want to give carte blanche to inspectors overrunning
the entire plant. This position was adopted. Dr. Seaborg then
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said that he wanted it understood that the closing down of the
plants was not necessa rily a permanent commitment and that
whenever it became necessary or desirable, in the absence
of international agreement to the contrary, we should retain
complete freedom of action to reopen a reactor any time we
chose Thxs position was agreed,

4. Mr. McNamara pointed out that he had been working
steadily the last few days to get agreement in the Pentagon on
a paper substantially in accord with this draft and that the only
thing that now gave them a problem was subparagraph (c) on
page 4 as to the establishment of nuclear-free zones. He said
if this could be deleted, the Joint Chiefs of Staff and the
Department of Defense would buy the paper. Their concern
was that we would get so involved in these zones that we would
lose freedom of action to shift nuclear weapons through the
Canal Zone, for example, or by air through overflights,
Secretary Rusk pointed out that they had discussed this a num-
ber of times before, that it was nothing new, and that he would
hope we could establish nuclear-free zones in Latin America
and Africa for example. The President said that when the
crunch came he depended on the Joint Chiefs of Staff and that
he must have them on his side. Accordingly the paragraph on
nuclear-free zones was eliminated.

5. I then stated that the President should know that there
was on record a letter from Mr. McCone pointing out some
problem areas that could develop in a number of these points,
particularly as to our getting bac Jnto a position of letting up
on the need for full and adequate verification. I further said
that aside from the intélligence aspects of the problem, there
were certain policy matters as regards reaction of West Germany,
and particularly France, that should be considered. The President
then asked for Mr. McCone's letter and glanced through it rather
hurriedly. General Taylor asked to see the letter and he did the
same. [then gave a copy to Secretary Rusk, particularly pointing
out those portions of DCI's letter concerning his membership on -
the Committee of Principals and his reservations at the policy
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level. Mr. Rusk indicated he had seen Mr. McCone's letter.
(Subsequently Mr. Adrian Fisher stated that they had worked
all afternoon and most of the night in revising the original

.draft to meet the objections raised by the DCI and he thought

that they had moderated their language and weasel -worded the
statement adequately to meet DCI's objections.) The President
then asked me if I had any specific, further objections to the
statement now that the nuclear -free zone problem had been
eliminated and that the DCI's letter was on record. I stated
that depending upon what was actually finally determined as an
international agreement, we might be in serious trouble on

‘verification but that this problem would come later. I felt that

as a statement by the President there was adequate protection

in future negotiations to ensure the best interests of the United
States. (I subsequently checked with Adrian Fisher who assured
me that there was no backoff in ACDA and State from the require-
ment for adequate verification and that the additional words
inserted in the latest draft were specifically to meet DCI's prior
objections., In other words, DCI's letter of comment is a matter
of record with the President and the other principals at the
meeting, and the President commented that the Central Intel-
ligence Agency was certainly a smooth-operating outfit. It was
obvious that he had his tongue in his cheek in this regard to
indicate that we not only covered our rear but our flanks as well,)
The President then directed a number of actions as regards '
Congressional briefings, preparation of a talk for him to make

to the American public in explanation of his Geneva Conference
statement. In connection with this speech for American con-
sumption, he directed that it be prepared so that any tenant
farmer could understand it -- ten words per sentence, four sen-
tences per paragraph, and four-letter words throughout.

6. This ended discussion of the Geneva Conference statement,
7. New subjects:

a. There was then a discussion of a letter to Khrushchev
but I was not aware of the contents nor were the contents

: mentioned_. ~ The discussion revolved around the date at which
such a letter would be made public,

b . - Cry
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b. The President then expressed his great concern
over the emergent situation in Panama. He said that he
had proposed injecting himself directly into the problem
yesterday with a public statement and approaches to the
OAS specifically to lay down publicly exactly what the facts
were as regards Panamian aggression, intrusions into the
Zone, killing of American soldiers with rifle bullets by
snipers while they were armed only with bird shot, etc.,
etc. He said that he had been dissuaded from this course
by the Secretary of Defense and the Secretary of State and
others. -He said he was shocked to read in this morning's
New York Times a story (presumably the Tad Szulc article)
that pretty well covered exactly what his proposals were.
He said he still felt if was a good idea and that he thought
Harriman, Rusk, McNamara, Johnson, and others should
assemble small groups of Latin American Ambassadors and
tell them what he, the President, wanted to tell them. He
thought it was an even better idea if he did it himself. [ did
not get the impression that a decision was made in this
regard nor do I think any action will be taken as a result of
this meeting. Unfortunately the discussion centered then
on the security aspects of leaks to the public and the President
expressed in no uncertain terms, with great persuasiveness
and even more emphasis, his unhappiness at his complete
inability to say anything to anyone without its immediately’
being in the papers or getting around town. He made some
very pointed comments reflecting on the integrity of the State
Department and of the Department of Defense in this regard.
He felt the situation had become extremely serious in the past
two months since he had become President and did not recall"
any such problem when he was meeting periodically with
President Kennedy. He said he was prepared to clean house
wherever necessary to overcome this, Secretary Rusk pointed
out that this had been going on for twenty years and was nothing
new and McNamara agreed. The President thought it was
worse than he had ever seen it before and that in his 22 years
on the Armed Services Committee and around the Hill he had

never been involved in anything like this nor had he ever been
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bothered by reporters once he had made it clear that he
was not the talking kind. No decisions were taken, no
actions directed although both Rusk and McNamara indi-
cated they would immediately take whatever steps were
feasible to improve the situation.

c. The President then reverted to Cuba and said that
he questioned seriously whether these sabotage efforts were
the proper thing for the U. S. to be doing. He thought they
were both hypocritical and ineffectual and while he under-
stood the need for some of them to maintain the morale of
internal dissidents to the Castro regime and to maintain the
morale of Cuban exiles, he thought probably these consider-
ations were outweighed by the hypocrisy of our seeking peace
and talking peace and conducting this sort of activity on the
side. Rusk said that he had never been in favor of this pro-
gram and had the same doubts the President did. McNamara
said that he too had never been in favor of this program and
questioned our participation. I stated that while this program

~was conducted by the CIA, every action taken had the full

approval of the Special Group on which the Secretary of State
and the Secretary of Defense were adequately represented
and that the program was designed in part for the specific
purpose of generating internal sabotage and dissidents with
a view to creating as many problems as possible for Castro
and with a view to getting an escalation of anti-Castro activi-
ties in Cuba, that over the long run any type of effort such
as this was an irritant to Castro and that such action had
some effect, even though slight, on the Cuban economy. [
said that over the long run you could not expect the Castro
regime to fall from these actions alone but that every little
bit helped, and that we had noticed over the past four months
a considerable increase in sabotage actions generated from
internal Cuban elements over which we exercised no coritrol.
I said that I could not take exception to the fact that this
policy was a hypocritical one in the light of a peace offensive
although I did not feel we were trying to make peace with
Castro. I also pointed out that sabotage activities in North
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Vietnam likewise had hypocritical aspects. At this point
Mr. McNamara demurred and said North Vietnam was an
entirely different matter but he gave no reasons therefor
and this point was not developed further, General Taylor
noted that in connection with sabotage operations they kept
Castro constantly on the alert and kept his forces heavily
occupied running hither and yon. The President noted that
this was probably true but so little gain in it and generally
seemed disaffected with sabotage efforts. Rusk pointed out
that there was some value in maintaining some pressure of
this type since to completely desist would eventually lead
Castro to believe that he was immune from retaliation. The

President then directed that he wanted a complete review

of our Cuban policy and some new, imaginative thinking
developed. I stated that this was presently heavily in train
in all appropriate agencies of the Government, and Rusk and
McNamara nodded their agreement. The President said he
would want to meet as soon as people had drawn up their
proposals. In connection with Cuba the President noted that
he continued to desire the most drastic pressures on our -
Allies to insist upon their cooperation and assistance and
compliance in our economic denial program against Cuba.

He said that Segni and Erhard had both assured him we could
count on the full cooperation of Italy and West Germany to
cease any further Cuban trade. He said he wanted similar
discussions prepared for him whenever he met these leaders
and for our leaders to take the same line in any discussions
they might have.

There was minor discussion as regards the situation

iu& Vietnam with no one indicating any great enthusiasm
or any great surge of hopefulness as to the present situation.
The President stated he was most unhappy to be making a
speech indicating that things were improving and then to have
a USIA spokesman and an Embassy spokesman state in Saigon
that things were falling apart. He said somebody was getting
poor advice as well as poor information and he was inclined .
to think it was he. He said that he was new in the job and
that he had in the past several months based his actions on
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the advice and guidance he had received from his principal
advisers whom he considered professionals and experts
in their fields. He said he was beginning to have serious
doubts that his own judgment had been wrong in a number

of cases although he was the first to admit that he had been
wrong in the past throughout his life at various times and
was certainly no more immune than anyone else from
making mistakes. I got the distinct impression that he was
mighty unhappy with some of the actions he has taken as a
result of recommendations from State. I also got the feeling
that from here on out he is much more liable to use his own
intuition and prescience as to what should be done and what
should not be done in the daily operatlons of his actions in
the foreign policy field.

e. Turning to more pleasant matters, the President
noted that the dinner he had given for the Congressional
Committee leadership had been a complete success and that
he was going to repeat it again on the 23rd and the 30th. He
had received nothing but highly favorable accolades from
the people who had attended and many of them indicated it
was the first time they had ever been in the White House and
certainly the first time they had had an adequate briefing by
the Administration leadership. The President said that he
had received a phone call saying that he should continue this
and he was certainly going to do so. He had also been
promised that at least in large measure as a result of this
briefing he would have a tax bill reported out by Wednesday.
The President then said we could do a lot better. He told

"Rusk and McNamara that they should take a nap in the after-

noon prior to these two dinners so they would be much
fresher and more alert -- that they had done an A No. 1 job
but not quite up to the caliber that they had put on for the
labor leaders -- in his mind that performance could not have
been better., The President said he had planned for the
briefing to be twenty minutes and that instead it had lasted
an hour. - He said that this was entirely too long and that
Mr. McCone alone had spoken for seventeen minutes. He
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then said that for the next two dinners he was going to have
only two briefers and the briefing would be scheduled for
fifteen minutes and that twenty minutes was the absolute
maximum he:would sit still for. He said he wanted Mr.
Rusk and Mr. McNamara to work this out together, with
Mr. McNamara covering both the U. S. military and the
Soviet military as covered by Mr. McCone, and Rusk
covering the Soviet economy and the world roundup as
covered by Rusk and McCone at the last hearing. I sub-
sequéntly checked with Bill Moyer to determine whether.
this was a change from the President's instructions to Mr.
McCone or whether it might have been an oversight. Mr.
Moyer stated that the President had given much thought to
this and since Mr. McCone would be away, he had changed
the system to the one just enumerated. This makes abun-
dant sense to me under the circumstances and I considered
any further discussion either with Moyer or the President
inappropriate. ‘

8. The meeting then broke up at 4:15 because the President
had to go out to dedicate a building. ‘

9. The foregoing notes are in a single copy and will be shown
only to the Director upon his return. Any actions indicated will
be directed by me at the Monday morning meeting. I will send a
very short, sanitized report of this meeting to Mr. McCone by

cable,
Marshall S. Carter
. Lieutenant General; UsaA-

Acting Director
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l. The background as to the purpose of this visit is covered
in my Memorandum for the Record dated 1 January on my visit to
Independence to see Mr. Truman, ’ '

2. We departed Kansas City airport in the early afternoon
of 31 December, arriving at the Johnson City airport ghortly before
3:00. This airport was built by President Johnson in his own back
yard and was subsequently turned over to Johnson City as their
airport. We were taken to the Johnson residence and made com-
fortable in the combination office-sitting room just off the dining
room. Coffee was served and in a few moments the President and
Mrs. Johnson joined us. After appropriate welcoming to the ranch,
Mrs. Johnson retired to her household chores.

3. Mr. Murphy briefed the President on our discussions
with Mr. Truman and reported to the President Mr. Truman's
desire to help in any way he could during the coming year. Mr.

‘Murphy followed generally the comments indicated in my previous

memorandum as put forward by Mr. Truman. I thought he gave a
much too favorable report on Mr. Truman's condition and mental
agility. This was understandable to me since Murphy is one of the
junior old cronies of Mr. Truman. The President asked me for

- my reaction and I gave it substantially in accordance with the last

paragraph of my Truman memorandum. [ told the President that
I certainly felt Mr. Truman was willing to do anything he could or
was asked to do to assist President Johnson; that my own reaction
was that Mr. Truman was in some respects senile and living 90%

on memories and his past. [ stated that I thought there was certainly

nothing wrong with Mr. Truman's mind or alertness but that I felt
some caution should be exercised in just how Mr. Truman's assets
might be utilized. The President made no comment except to note
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wryly that he himself occasionally had problems with his memory -
but that he did not think he was yet living with it entirely. The
President then noted that we should have been briefing Mr. Truman
more often and that perhaps had we done so, it would have pre-
vented the type of article he had recently published about the CIA.
The President then stated that he wanted President Hoover,
President Eisenhower, and President Truman briefed monthly on
the international situation as well as on the domestic situation

and what his programs were. (Action: This requires follow-up
with the White House and possibly a discussion between Mr. McCone
and the President since Mr. McCone indicated informally that he V
thought once a month was too often and that, in any event, while

CIA can handle the international situation, we should have some
other agency handle the domestic situation. )

_ 4. The President then made a number of statements which
seemed to be in part his philosophy of operations and in others a
repetition of his conversation with Erhard. It was difficult to
separate when he was repeating what he had said to Erhard and
when he was stating a Johnson principle.

5. The President stated that he was much taken with Erhard
and that he thought him a smart, articulate German who was much
more appealing than Adenauer. Erhard apparently attempted to
feel the President out as to his reactions to various statements and
positions taken by deGaulle. The President got the impression that
Erhard was initially trying to play off deGaulle against the President.
Mr. Johnson told Erhard that as far as he, Mr. Johnson, was con-
cerned, he was going to do everything possible to promote a peaceful
world but without in any way relaxing either our guard or our military
strength; he was prepared to walk around the world if necessary to
promote peace when he was convinced that such walking would assist --
on the other hand, he had no intention of making trips just to cultivate
friends and promote the giving away of U. S. resources in an effort
to entice people to join our camp; if they wanted to come in willingly

. with their eyes open, he would welcome them but he felt it was time

for other nations to do some thinking on their own and to make their
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own judgments without the need for U. S, persuasion in the form
of concrete financial and military aid. Accordingly, the President
intended to stay home and do his own heavy thinking as to just

how he can best promote peace -- if this led to trips, then he

would take trips. If people wanted to come to see him to talk

about peace or other matters, he would be delighted to receive
them but there must be something worthwhile to talk about and
something that will lead in the proper direction. He said that
during his lifetime the United States had been forced to fight two
wars because of Germany and that he was not going to allow any
situation to develop which might lead in that direction again so long
as he was President. He said he would not be a party to any shilly-
shallying in that direction and that Germany must make up its own
mind and see which way they intend to go. If it were going to be
toward deGaulle, then say so. If it were going to be toward the
United States and its concept of a free world, then say so and prove
it by putting more effort into their actions in this regard -- more
effort in the way of more money and more support of United States
policies. He told Erhard that this was the way he felt and there
was no point in Erhard trying to play off deGaulle against President
Johnson nor to try to get Germany in the middle between those two
nations. The President said that Erhard apparently accepted this
frank talk and for the rest of the visit never once mentioned deGaulle.

6. The President then directed that Salinger acquire from
USIA and CIA a roundup of world reaction as to Erhard's visit. He
said that if we did not make any money on that deal, we might just
as well fold:up our tent insofar as influencing foreign visitors was
concerned because he, the President, had really put out and had
really talked turkey to Erhard -- which was the only way he, the
President, knew how to talk. He said that this administration was
being criticized for either having no foreign policy or a poor one
and that he therefore wanted as much publicity as possible on the
highly favorable aspects of the Erhard visit, (I subsequently had
a CIA report prepared and forwarded to Salinger on 1 January,’
pointing out that it was an initial report and that a real reading on
Ambassadorial and Governmental reactions would be coming along
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later since it takes more time to acquire these from somewhat
sensitive sources,

7. The President then went on to say that people seem to
have the impression he was going to sit back and try to keep things
on an even keel so as not to disturb the upcoming election. He

P - said that this was a wrong impression for people to have and that
he intended to do everything he possibly could to ensure maintaining
and augmenting the great forward momentum that President Kennedy
had been developing toward world peace and proper domestic
policies. He said that this was a time for real action and that the
United States must get itself out of this trend of thought that it sits
back and reacts to others' actions rather than creates actions of
its own. He is tired of reacting -- he wants to act and let others
react to him and this is one of the things he intends to think about
during upcoming months. He therefore urges the most imaginative
thinking possible both in and out of Government to see how best his
‘ends can be attained. He pointed out that this was not going to be
easy because this was an election year and lots of people would be
looking for ways to attack him and his policies. He said, however,
that he could not sit by and watch this opportunity for promoting
peace and understanding among nations to dissipate simply because
it was an election year in which he would be politically involved.

8. The President then said that he had been totally dis-
satisfied with what the State Department had proposed he send to
Khrushchev and he had therefore sat down at the desk (pointing) and
had in his own handwriting composed the New Year's message to
Khrushchev., He intended to continue to promote every possibility
for a basis of understanding looking toward peace and again reiterated
that any agreement would never be at the expense of our own security.

9. He then asked me for a briefing of any current situations
that he should be brought up to date on. I brought him up to date on
Cyprus, on Cuba, and on South Vietnam since he had indicated that
he had read recent Checklists. :
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10. As to Cuba, he stated his dissatisfaction with our
present policies and actions connected therewith and said that
shortly after his return to Washington, and probably after the
State of the Union message, he wanted a comprehensive review
of the Cuban situation and our policies and he wanted the most
imaginative and forward thinking people put to work on seeing
what else could be done. He did not feel the sabotage efforts
would ever really result in any ultimate goals for U, S. interests
but was prepared to accept some of them if they promote internal
dissidents and assisted the morale of the people we were working
with in Cuba, He stated he was not at all satisfied with the
Governmental actions taken thus far to curtail free world trade
with Cuba, He said he had told Erhard that he could not tolerate
West German trade with Cuba and that Erhard had assured him
that while it was very small, he would put a complete stop to it
as soon as he returned to Germany. The President directed that
thorough preparation be made so that when Pearson visits the
United States, Mr, Johnson can take him on in the same manner
and similar preparations should be made for other free world
countries doing appreciable business with Castro.

11. There was then a discussion with Staats and Murphy
about some sort of pork barrel program which was to be canceled
and which Hubert Humphrey and Elvis Stahr had taken violent
exception to. Apparently the President had received a vitriolic
letter from Elvis Stahr about this matter because he commented
that he now understood why Stahr had made such an inadequate
Secretary of the Army. The lines of action directed by the
President as to preparation of responses was not a matter for CIA,

12, There was then a discussion as to some sort of adjust-
ment in tax procedures which, by reducing a figure from 15 to 14,
would save some $800 million this year. Neither Mike Forrestal
nor I heard this loud and clear but I think it had to do with adjusting
withholding tax deductions. In any event, no decision was reached
by the President and the conversation was directly with Staats and
not for the rest of the group.
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13, The President then turned to Indonesia and stated that
he was faced with the necessity of making a decision as to whether
or not it was in the national interest to continue aid to Indonesia.
This decision had to be made by him in accordance with the foreign
aid bill just passed. He said he wanted in writing from Secretary
\ Rusk, Secretary McNamara, and Mr. McCone their recommendations
as to what his decision should be. He also wanted to get reactions
from Senator Russell and several other Congressional leaders. He
quoted a figure of $25 million which was involved. (Action: The
 wheels are grinding in the Agency to come up with a pro and con and
'_consequences paper for the Director upon which he may make his
. recommendation to the President, The figures are somewhat con-
fused and the actual amount appears to be in the neighborhood of
$60 million. Mike Forrestal has these figures pretty well tied down
. and points out that the Presidential decision does not require any
/ action on PL 480 funds.)

14, The President then stated that he was totally dissatisfied
with the proposed program for alleviating poverty which apparently
suggested that he ask Congressional authorization for a lump sum
of money which he would administer through some sort of newly-
created poverty administration. He said he wouldn't touch it with
a ten-foot pole and that if he proposed anything like that on the Hill,
they would laugh him out of court and it would probably bring a
defeat in the Democratic party in the upcoming elections. He would
give absolutely no consideration to anything which could possibly
result in graft or pork barrel activities., Any program for the
relief of poverty must be designed to get right down to the grass

i roots out where the poverty actually exists and must be handled by
. ; existing Federal, State, and community organizations which are
» . geared in this direction. He mentioned specifically the possibility
© of utilizing the Bureau of Public Roads and other similar Federal
' and State organizations. He said that if roads are to be built, they
", should be built into and out of poverty-stricken areas and to pro-
vide access to schools and hospitals and such human needs activities
and not, repeat not, for the improvement of major trunk lines and
highways. He thought perhaps the people who were receiving this
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type of aid could be utilized in the construction of these roads
where they would see the results of what they were doing and the
purpose of it. He stated that any attempt to organize a new
administrative entity to handle this matter would not even get

off the ground before the year was out and would merely result

in more Government people on the payroll and more bureaucracy.
He directed an immediate reappraisal of his program for the
relief of poverty and coming up with an entirely different concept
for his approval. Mr, Staats and Mr. Murphy indicated they would

follow through on this.

15, The foregoing covers all pertinent points to the best
of my recollection. I shall write a separate memorandum of the
tour President Johnson gave us of his ranch and with particular
attention to the fact that he built and paid for every improvement
on the place out of his own pocket, including the runway, the run-
way lights, and the dam across the river,

ii‘z_ |
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l January 1964

Paragraphs for message to DCI 7. W AA»«LL-L »‘"4**7 ’J

94»'\

l. The Fresident has not yet apzroved the 1965 budget
and it {8 being extremely closely held. Agency regquirements
totaled| l]and BOB cuts reduced it to ]
Further cuts are quite obviously in the mill. The '35 total
request will be less than '64 and expenditures will likewise be
less than '64. There will be departmental reductions in Defense,
State, AEC, Agriculture, with increases in HEW and Labor.
With relation to Gross National Product, the 65 budget will be
the smallest since 135l. This will be the first time in ten years
that there bas been a decrease in personnel, amounting to
approximately| | The smallest increase during this period

wag |in 1957.

2. Major legislative proposals will be those that are
left over from last session, such as Civil Rights Bill, tax cut,
etc. New programs will include a procedure for attack on poverty,
new program for aid to education below college level, new program
for medicare, preparation for next year's foreign ald bill, etc.

- Major emphasls on human needs continuss.

3. The President wishes to conduct an all-out review of

_ our Cuban policy after returning to W.shington. He particularly

wants a2 more imaginative approach with hard-nosed emphasis on
sconomic denials through pressures on third countries. This in
line with his statements at recent Cuban meeting at White House.

4. Presldoht,por_lorhhy wrote New Year's message to
Khrushchev, released today.

5. Fresident faced with decision on whether or not to
continue $25 million aid program to Indens#sia. As you know, this
is primarily civic action, L nte a study of pros and cons
with rocommcndadonw’wrlung om you, Jecretary of State, and
others. Also wants reaction from tor Russell and others on
#4ll. will take up when he returns. ' '

6. 3alinger will send me tomorrow the memoranda he
wrote on conversations with the Russians as to FFresident's intentions.
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7. President established outsta.ndmg tapport with Erhard
and things are looking up in that area.

8. President greatly concerned over continuing situation
in South Vietnam, : :

3. President wants General Eisenhower, Mr. Truman,
and Mr. Hoover briefed monthly on international and domestic
affairs. 3Stated that had President Truman been getting these
regularly, he probably would not have authorized publication of
CIA article. In connection with Truman article, this matter not
argued at Independence.

10. President much interested in foreign reaction to Zrhard
talks, We furnished roundup news media reaction to Salinger today.
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2 June 1961

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Interview with Dave Morales, GS-14, Chief of CI Section,
Miami Base, 25 May 1961

1. Morales, vho was born in Arizonma of Indian and Spanish
parents and is bilingual inm Spanish and English, former football
player, arrived in Miami in October 1960 after spending two years
-at the Havana Station. He appears to have done a unique CI Jjob
in organizing within the Frente, the future intelligence service
for the new government of Cuba that the invasion force expected
to install. He also organized two other groups. He did this with
the help of a Chilean instructor that was supplied by headquarters,
and withimaterials training) that WH/L/CI Section] |
sent down to him.

2. The principal group vere 39 selected, highly educated
Cubans, who were trained as case officers to form the future _
intelligence service. They are known as the "AMOTS". After being

- trained they were employed by Morales in doing a series of highly
important tasks for the good of the station. These were as
follows::

a. Penetration of the local anti-Castro organizationms.

b. Penetration of the pro-Castro organization in Miami,
the so called 26th of July organization.

¢. Preparation of biographical information on all
prominent persons im the Frente.

d. Carding some 200,000 Cubans in the period of three
months. , :
e. A special section of the AMOTS monitored all radio
transmissions coming from Cuba. This amounted to eight stations
that were covered on a 24 hour a day basis. ‘

n
f. Screefing of all persons recruited for the grade By
(but this work first started in November 1960, and by that time 300
or 4LOO men had already gone to camp). This AMOT screening of the
military trainees really amounted to a field check since the
various cases were discussed with Cuban sources of information
present in Miami. '

° £
T
S e

LI "_.lqn’ni—_.T



13-00000

PR )

g. Mail censorship All mail coming from the military
camp in Guatemala was censored by this group before being released
for transmittal to Cuba.

h. Four of thi's’were sent back to Cuba with instructions
to report on CI targets; chiefly the secret service and the police.

3. The second group trained by Morales were 100 selected -
Cubans who were given training as future CI officials and civil
government officials. Of the 100 thus trained, 6l were sent to
the camp in Guatemala for training with the brigade. They
accompanied the brigade on the invasion, and of the 61 only two
were lost, mine were caught and the rest got out, due to the
circumstance that most of them were on the steamer Lake Charles
which owing to the developments at the beaches did not land its
troops. These men were given the job of peretrating inland as
fast as possible with the troops and identifing and seizing records
and documents of the Castro govermment. Following that they were
to set up the temporary civilian government of Cuba. This group were
¥d¢ known as the AMFATS. The members of this group were brought back
to Miami where they are now living privately. The third group were
the AMCHEERS, a group of approximately 100 older, nonpolitical
individuals, who received training from Morales as & reserve #a
i.ntelligence personrmel. Eighty of these had been trained by April
1961 for eventual legal return.

' Mora.les stressed that POA's had been received on members of
all three groups and that the AMOTS received tradecraft training
far in excess of that received by the average Agency staff employee.

5. After the invasion the Frente leaders endea.voﬁ to change
the AMOTS:into a political organization and remove the chief leaders
of the AMOT group. Such a development had been anticipated by the
base and prior to that action all files, the most valuable part of
the AM orga:nization.had been microfilmed (see my interviews with
Simmons foR more details on this protective ma.neuver) The chief
AMOTS who were thus removed by the Cuban leaders are still orga.nized
under Morales as a shadow intelligence organization.

. 6. Personnel shortages. Morales a.ccomplished all of the

'foregoin'g with the aid of only two girls one a GS5-9 analyst. He

tried in vain for more than three months to get a junior case officer
assigned, but in vain. This request was forwarded thro

the CI Chief in WH/L. Morales tried to get one or both of

who were in Miami on TDY, but the JOT office refused to release them
tha on the ground that it would interfere with their training.
Morales feels that these young officers would have learned more in

-2 -
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three months under him than they would learn in three years of formal
training. As a result of being so short handed, Morales had to work
about 1k hours a day, seven days a week. Otherwise, however, he
received excellent support gemerally, both from Headquarters and the
other sections of Miami Base.

T. As for suggestions for better operation in the future,
Morales made two points. (a) the screening of military trainees

should start at a much earlier point than was donme this time; (b)
more adequate number of persomnel should be furnished.

I/ f, SL}A

R. D. Shea
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5 June 1961

MEMCRANDUM ¥OR :THE RECORD .

SUBJECT: Interview with| | Chief of WH/M's CI Section,
1 June 1961

(This memorandum should be read after Morales interview)

1. [—]15 a dedicated CI type having spent the last 11 years
chiefly on CI matters largely under OTR auspices. He spent two years
in[ ] 195k to 1956, setting up and training the CI Staff,
apparently starting from scratch. He has been with OTR since then and
came to WH/4 in mid-April 1960. He is about to be transferred to the
WH Division Staff andhis replacement will be Louis Napoli who will
head the new combined FI/CI Section of WH/4. He stressed that the
charter of the new combined section will give CI the right to interfere
in any operation. This will be spelled out explicitly, thus countering -
the difficulties that[][ |bad in dealing with the PM Section prior
to the invasion. Bob Andrews will stay on for CI matters.and Seehafer
will head the FI part both under Napoli.

2. AMOTS (future Cuban intelligence service trained by Morales

at Miami). This idea started when Anderson of WH Division Staff told _
that he had a|  |CI officer who was available for training

Cubans. Drawing on his[ |experience,[  |drew the AMOT plan
and prepared the training materials and sent them to Morales for
execution. It was Morales who subsequently conceived the idea of
training the AMFATS (future CI se vi%?lland the AMCHEERS, a reserve
intelligence corps consisting’3£8iagr men. These matters are discussed
in detail in my memorandum on Morales. Morales also organized a group
of former Cuban diplomats presently in Miami to have them available
when a new government is set up. Subsequent to the invasion the AMOTS
have been substantially changed by Cardona. He has replaced the top
AMOTS by political appointees who have no skill in tradecraft. The top
men thus fired had anmticipated such a move, and, in addition to micro-
filming 120,000 cards, they removed all cryptonyms and all memoranda
of conversation between them and Morales with the result that the new
service doesn't know the identity of the AMOTS who are presently g&e
Cuba. The AMOTS initially numbered 96. The Miami Base now has/f o+
22 of them of whom £ four are inside Cuba with 1l subsources; all of . ..
them producing FI and CI reports. By December 1960 the AMOTS had et Ll
produced 1,800 intelligence reports and 750 radio monitor reports. b )

4
(Ll tov . T
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3. In dealing with the Miami Base ,[—]stuck strictly to
the relationship between Headquarters and a foreign statiom. His
command channel was, of course, via Chief of WH/4 to the Chief of
Miami Base to Morales. 'He and Morales understood each other _
perfectly and there was no etker obstacle of any sort im their ¢
collaboration. There was no second-guessing or double case of;‘éring
in CT matters.

4. [ ]and his section ran a number of CI ops directly
from Headquarters. He referred to the following:

a. A certain lady of easy virtue vho had a vast acquaintance
among the top Castro pecple.

b. A |who for eight years has worked for the
Agency as a penetration in Communist | [in various
countries.
‘ ¢c. A certa ) r] |
vho has been living in/the hams of] [ Unfortunately

a.nexpected@a.strdofficial appointment did not materislize and this
operation has not proved to be of much value.

d. A former U.S. negro citizen now in the Cuban service.

e. Juan Orta, former chief of Castro's executive office,
now out of office.

5. [—lgave me the attached coples of four basic documents.
Tab A - WH/L counterintelligence plan, June 1960

Tab B - Counterintelligence plan for an FRD security service,
late August 1960 e

1 Sl

R
Tab C - CI program for future project, 20 April 1961 - Tt
. -

, .

Tab D - Counterintelligence assets, 29 April 1961

In addition, Morales gave me a copy of a dispatch smarizing Mia.mi'
CI assets currently in Cuba, (Tab E).

6. Relations with PM Section: [ [ relations with the PM
section seem to have been marked with a considerable amount of friction,
perhaps more than always results from the resentment operators feel at
the inhibiting influence of the CI man. Thus whenever a PM agent was
lost, a CI man would analyse the files and draw a damage sheet showing
what the agent knew, etc. m showed me a large file containing ,
about 50 of such cases. This work was made more difficult because the PM
people kept only very skimpy records. A CI representative,
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also went over all incoming messages from agents to scrutinize i‘_or
the use of freedom signals.” When the absence of such signalswas
pointed out to PM they would sometimes claim that the agent had v
merely forgotten them. CI was able to stop all cable traffic to % T
such agents when under suspicion. After a whilel  |was e
delegated to be the CI contact with the PM people, and due to his -t
quiet methods and competence he gained a fair share of their
confidence and the work proceeded more smoothly.

¥*
7. ]snd his section prepared a 225-page study~of

 Castro's intelligence organization. This document was distributed

. personnel officer who made a_gg eat effort, but in no case was he able
. to_get a man taken off his present job. He feels that the D]VIT

4

generally throughout the U.S. intelligence community; as were also
some extensive studies on Cuban blodkwardens. They also issued CS/
CI information reports and[  Jgave a number of briefings to
higher-ups. They were able to identify 14 provocative activities
by the Cuban services in the U.S., Dakar and Havana. They identified
a lag a Castro penetration
agent in 1960. * This document contains the identities of 492 Castro G-2
= sptaff officers.

8. From September 1960 to January 1961  Ispent half of
his time working on the case of the three ST ESCALATE members, i.e.,
the audio and development team which was arrested in Cuba and is still
under arrest. If these men had checked im with the CI Branch before
deparmare they would havef%&ed not to go. [ Jregards this
matter of the greatest potemtial danger to the Agency, e.g§., if these

men should be sent to Moscow to be milked.
9. described the following difficulties he had had:

a. Hissection was mot fully staffed until October 1960,
although he went to the greatest lengths to get additional people.
He first bad a machine run made for a list of CI personnel having a
knowledge of Spanish. He checked the records of the individuals
thus disclosed. He sent the names thugselected to the WH/4

should in the Tuture tell all his senior officers of the importance

- of such & project so that the latter will cocoperate when their

valuable/}s Trequested. After borrowing] |from covert training
for two TDY trips, “ could not face going to| [with a
further request an stead asked Jack Earman in the DCI's office &
belp him get for another trip. The Director of Training
complained oI thRIi§ ifregular procedure. If Mr. Bissell had so
informed his senior officers ,i |feels that they would have
recelved-better cooperation. The Fesult of lack of personnel was that
they all worked six or seven days a week. knows of no case

of a directed assignment to the project. AS was ,he personfally
had to spend 80 per cent of his time on administrative matters with
the result that he could only spend 20 per centof his time on operations.
His final T/0 was four case officers, four analysts, two clerk-typists

and one secretary.
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b. Working space was also a great probl_em From May
through September 1960 they were working seven or eight in a single

room.

c. Dr. chief of the JOTP refused to releas® two
J0Ts whom Morales wanted as assistants in Miami. One of these is
na.medl ]and' is very fluent in Spanish.

"10. For the futurem recommends :

a. That an LCFLUITER operator be assigned to each base
permanently, not withstanding the expense. The need for such & man
(St times can’ be very urgent.

b. There should be one cleared Staff D room containing
all relevant files so that the entire job can be done in one room.
This means all Staff D files involved, all operating cards, personality
and report cards, so that,for instance a CI analyst can ggthere and
do a complete Job in perfect security. The Staff D yleld was a
"gold mine",

¢. If CI section bad been told the time and place of the

invasion they could have checked their records on the area and the
adjacent areas and bave given the brigade recommendations for
document seizing, etc. in the towns tha.t would be passed through.

11. Despite, difficulties referred to above,[ | feel that
‘the results of his section's work were very good, and that one
indication of this is that the upper echelons of/ the Agency sent him
many matters for handling that were not strictly of a CI mature; for
instance, inquiries from the DCI, from Congress, etc.

12. In ‘cases where the CI Section discovered that an agent
commnicating by radio was not using hissafety signals, CI would help
the PM or other section to handle that agent in subsequent communica-
tions so that he would be kept alive. This sometimes required that
requests by the agent for supplies be complied with, In one case ILUGLOG.

vas intent on preserving the man so that he could be used at
the end for purposes of deception. The agent requested an air drop
and it was decided to comply.'] sald that Gen. Cabell disclosed
to the Cuban aircraft & crew that was to make the air drop that the
agent was a double agent. Accordin the crew did not even go near
the drop, nor did PM Section advise until four days later that
this bad occured. The result was that the man was immediately taken
off the air and [] had indications that he was shot. If
had been advised earlier of the failure to make the drop, he could
have tried by a suitable message to explain the omission.

Ay

R. D. Shea

.I,,., AR
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JMARC COUNTERINTELLIGENCE PLAN

MISCION
To develop md/or maintain and extend, through agents and other

covert means, intelligence coverage of the organization, personnel, target

interests, modus operandl, operaticns and asssts of the Cuban Intelligence

and VSecux'ity Services and the Cuban Communi st Party; to similarly develop
intelligence coverage of activities affecting the Caribbean area which in
conducted by the U.S5.5.R., Wy the U.A.R., and by the Chinese Communists or
other pro-CASTRO officials and groups; to protect current and future CI, FI
and CA operations through analysis of their operational plens and through
.oxminatim of new @crational proposals; and to coordinate designated CI
matters with tﬁc CI Staff and with staff and'googuphic conronents or WH
Diviston, |
REFERENCE

JMARC OPERATI(NALPLAN
CONCEPT OF OPERATION

it is essentlal that an aggressive counterintelligence program be
devi sed #nd izplemented to ensure sound operational ﬁcnrihy for JMARC
operations., The ﬂAP.C counterintelligence effort wili, therefors, be
dtmctod towards acquiring information concerning the organizations, personnel,
target interests, modus operandi, operations and assets of foreign intelligence
and security services active in the Car!.bbelan area; towards analysing JMAIC
operational proposals and steos in light of vhat is learned about 6oposition
intelligence capabilities and activities; and towards éontaining inirdcal

activities directed against JMARC asscts and operations.

SEGHET

77
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TV. OHOANIZATION

The foll;)wing versomel and facilities are required ‘{or successful
attainment of JMARC CI objectives.
a, Personnel: One ﬁonior Ci officor;-fouf onerations atficeré;
five analystis (throe with # proficiency rating of ’high“ in
reading Upanish)j three clerk typisf.s; me‘secretazy. Initially,
two case officor's‘and one analyst should bs sent to the JMAKC
Forward Operations Base (FOB) to carry out assigned tasks discussed
‘below, Two analysts (vith at least high proficlency rating in
reading Spanish) will be assigned to the task of screening certain
information vroporta. Two analysts (one senior) and a clerk tyoist
will form a records unt for the CI Section at Headquartersy two
operations officers and a clerk fypist will form an operations
unit for ﬁhc CI section at ileadqutn_en.

b, Facilities: The cI ieciim e ¢ Headquarters will require vorunﬁ
space for ten versounsl and for the following heavy office equip
ments d@xt desks and chairs; eight standaxd\tyoevrltars; one
card safe; thres four-draver safes, Standard office suoolies sould
be vrovided, The CI operatioms unit at t’ho,_I-’OBl viil rejuire support
commensurate to its size. | |

V. PHASING

L. PREFARATORY PHASE

1. Primipal Objectives - To acquire current Cl information on opposition

services in Caribbean area through developing counterintelligernce

onsrations and through recording CI infermation.

SECRET
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2. DOperational Tasksz.

a. The Branch/L/CI officer wills

(1)

(2).

(3)

(L)

Keep “hief, Branch/l informed on CI requirements,
ap-\ortuniﬁos and developments affecting .his branch.
Kecﬁ Fi Deputy, WH Division end Deputy Chief, CI Staff,
and the latter's appointed staff representatives (Victor

Wallen, | | and Birch O'Neal), inforwed

en CI matters in which they have an agreed interest (see below),
Direct assistany> CI personnel in performance of those jobs
relating to the responsibilities cited below,

Carry out such other tasks which may be assigned to him by

Chief, Branch/L.

‘The senior CI officer md individusl ssctin officers designated

by him will accomplish the following:

(1)

(2)

(3)

Familiarize themselves with selected Brunch and CI Staff
redord assets and with designated Snng:h‘lnd division
personnel bcrti.nont to their responsibilities in order to
effectively explait these assets and to coordinate work on
CI operations with the sppropriste persons,

Familiarize themsclves with current CI overations affecting
Cuba which afe directed by Branch/l, by CI Staff, and/or by
WH Division with the objective of assuming responsibility
for these, v |

Plan, coordinate, initiate and conduct CI operations not
epecifically assigned td  |or Birch O'Neal of CI
staff. |

SEGAET



13-00000

-h.

(L) Propare draft CI requirements for FI/D analysts (accomplished). -

in addition, orepare or locate and foﬁard to other Branch/k
officers rertinent CI rejuirements and operational guidanéo
parers pertinent to thess officers’ asaign&d'rospongibilit.ios.
(To date, I have forwarded my own study on “Utilization of
Exile Oroups in Clandestine Oper .tions® to Jerry FD'rollor.)

(5) frepm an overatioral sumrary format for use by operations

of ficers reviewing cases (accomoll shed).

(6) Prepare a defector reglister format cara (lccqmpliched) and

organize and maintain a register of defectors.

{(7) Exploit certiin ressarch and ovperational _supdért. assets of the
C_h.ndostitio Services in order to help all Branch/l sections
in the achievemsnt of their objeet.‘ius.' To this end, one
analyst will vork on materials controlled by CI Staff,

(8) Examine current operaticns and/or programs in the l"i and
CA fields in order to ensure that CI oprortunities are fully
axploited and to 1dentify operationsl security threats and

- to recomend sound courses of action which will orevent or
counter such threats,

b. CI Staff components (cited in each {nstance) will have the following

resoonsibilities:

(1) Chief, SiD, CI Staff: aiction resncnsibility for penetration

and double agent operations against Cuban Intelligence and
Security Services at home and abroad (as agreed to by Chief,
sH IAvision and Deputy Chief, CI Staff)., Coordinaticn wili
be efiected with WH/L/CI and all traffic will be released by
s/l | |
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(2)

(3)

(L)

Deputy bhief, ICL, CI Staffs Action responsibility far

penetration of Cuban Communist Party via third countries,
using Cubans as agents (as agreed to by Chief, Wi Divisim

and Deputy Chief, CI Staff). Coordination will be effected

with WH/L/CI and all traffic will be released by dH/L.

Victor 9Yallen, Overations Division, Cl Staff: Responsibility

for commiling records and studies on Cuban Intelligence and

(b)

(e)

(d)

 Security Services., To this end, Victor Wallen will:
(a)

Prgpara and Mnuin a briefing notebook on Cuban

- Intelligence and Securlity Services (accomolished),

Prepare a guide for screening #H/L/Revorts personality
cards and other record assets in order to identify sus-
pect persons aiding or abetting Cuban clandestine acti-

vities (accongli.shqd).

Prepare lists of suspect persons and maintain these

‘lists on a current basis for exploitation by all Branch/l

sections and other Agency comoonents with operational
interest, (Initial lists have been orepared in 13 books).

Prepare or assemble CI reuirements, as requested, which

pertain to the maintenance of CI nctebooks on the Cuban

services, (Initial requirements have be:un drawn up for

Ernie Sparks use.)

Deouty Chief, C1/ICG: Fes-onsibility for compiling records

and studies en Cuban Commnist Farty. To this end, question- -

naires have been wrenared for Agency officers assigned the

task of interrogzating rersons kinowledgeable of Cuban Cormunist

Party persornel and activitdes.

CTapRT
[N A T
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(S) WH/FI will prepare studies of CASIRO subversive activities
abroad.

2

8, DEVELOPMENTAL PHASE

1. Principal Objectives To advance our knowledge of opposition services

and to dewiop a security service for the Cuoan Government in exile,
2. Operationsl Taskss
WH/L/CLs During this second phase, WH/L/CI personnel wills
(1) Screen mratiénal correspondence and sable t.r:szic for leads

to CI opsrations against the Cuban Intelliganc_o and Securlty
Services and the Cuban Coruunist'?afty and forward pertinent
leads and CI infarmatim to sp-ropriate CI Staff component
and/or authorised sscurity officers of agencies of U,S,
intelligence commurdiy. ‘ |

(2) Ia ccordinatiom with Political Actim Sectian of Wi/L, outline
an organisation for & sscurity intelligence service for the
Cuban Government-in-Exile and list its functions in detail,

(3) Cbnt‘inue and/or complete all tasks cited in Phass I.

(L) Staff the FOB with two operaticns officers and cne analyst
to verform those functions necessary to the initiation and
conduct of secure Ca. o-erations and CI pogtectim activities,

b, cz CI Staffs The sie, I°G, and OPS/WH, as indicated, will earry out

the following actiAtiest

(1) Revise the notebook on Cuban Intelligence and Security S-rvices
as required (O?S/‘nﬂ).

(2) Prevare organiszati nal studies and Llacklists of Cuban Intelli-

| gence and §_curity Scrvi.c'asf)ersonnel, and black lists of

persontet‘ Tor abstting Cuban clandestine activity, in
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three categories of sensitivity for use by the Agency, by
| deszignated members of the United States intslligence community,

and by authorised comocaents of the Cuban Government-inExile.
(ors/t)

(3) Reviss lists of suspect persons as required, (OPS/wH)

(L) Prepare spocial studies on Cuban Intelligence and Sgcurlty
Services and a the Cubsn Communist Party and other groups end
organizations active in the Caribbean area, as required. (OrS/WH)

Co WREI will continue etudies of CASTRO subversive activities abroad.

Vi. COORDINATIOR
Coordination en CI operations and o cporaﬁoml ‘support activities
vhich involve Wi/FI, CI Staff and Wi/L/CI will be effected by senior CI
officer of WH/L. Communications on these matters will be by telsphone
and/or personal meetings., CI aspects of \li/m and CA operations will be
discussed by sppropriate section officers and the senior CI officer or the

latter's designates,
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COUNTERINTELLIGENCE PLAN FOR AN FRD SECURITY SERVICE '
TAB

MISSION
To select, assess, organize, train on-the-job and support FRD
personnel for a security service capable of protecting the FRD,

its personnel, installations, secrets and activities fram sabotage,
gubversion and espionage.

A, Projeot Operational Plan

B. Project Political Action Flan

C. Projest Counterintelligence Plan

D. Project Counterintelligence Budget for Fiscal Year 1961
CEPT OF OPERATI |

It is essential that the Agénqy create an aggroosiva service for

FRD-Project activities. Since there is no certainty that the leaders
of the FRD will achieve and hold responsible positions in a new
Govermment of Cuba, and since there is an everpresent threat that
political or operational flaps may destroy the FRD as an effective
Project instrument, it is essential that the Agency's role in creating
an FRD security service be carried ocut under cover of the BENLER-CARR
group. It is also essential that the leaders as well &s rank and file
menbers of the FRD pay more than lip service to the requirements of
an effective security epparatus, even though these requirements dictate
a need for major changes in the modus operandi of individual members.
To this end the BENDER-CARR group must direct the FRD to accept, in
return for its support, controls and limitations which must be imposed
by the aecurity service if operational security is to be achieved.

" The Agency's objectives in establishing and supporting a security

service for the FRD are: _
A, To protect its operational interests in thé FRD; and

Be To acquire counterintelligence information through participation
in FRD operational security activities.

The security service of the FRD will have as its objectives:
A. Jcreening sll personnel holding significant FIL positionsj

B. CScreening new adherents to the FRD;
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C. HMaintaining pertinent file information on FRU personnel

D. Maintaining physical seourity of FED installations;

E._ Staffing FRD débriefing centers;

F. mfércing praomel aedmjlty regulationss

G. Indootrinating FRD vx}ﬁan.beré on personal security;

H. Monitoring malcontents; and |

1. Aoquiring both positive and @ntcdnulligwce information.

To build a eeourit.y aervice for ths FRU capable of attaining Agency
and FRD objectives, it is necessary for the Agency!

A. To supervise the selootion, assessment and training of
eight candidates}

B. To identify and select secure office sites in Miami, New York,
Washington and Mexico City, and to procure a secure aafahauu
tmining site in Miani; -

C. To ereate an organization which can fulfill asaigned aecurity
funoctiona.

D. To supervise the training of thirty-two additional candidates
to staff the organigationj

E. To support the organiration through the BENDER-CARR group by
' providing sanitised record data, spescial training, financial
backing, and, at neod', operational facilitieas and

F. To supervise through the BERDER-CARR group the organization 8
day-to~day activities. _

To implement the plan for an FRD security service, BINLER-CARR repre-
sentatives in Mexico City, Miam{, Washington and New York will be
briefed on the plan for an FRD security service. The Chief, FRD/Intel-
ligence and Security Subcommittee, will be directed by BENDER to select
seven officers to be processed for jobs with the service. Processing
will include medical examination, polygraph, and psychological assessment
of the candidates. They will later be briefed on the objectives and
functions of the security service by a representative of the BENLER-CARR
group. They will be trained on-the-job by a Chilean ex-police officer
who will be recommended to the FRC by the BENLER-CARR group. The
training will cover subjects pertinent to the service's day-to-day
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security responsibilities as spelled out in the organizational plen.
Tre FRU security conponents in Mexico City, Washington and New York
will be initielly assigned one officer each from the first group of
eight candidates. ' The remaining five candidates will be assigned to

. Miami. Of those candidates subsequently trained for the seourity

service, two additional men will be assigned to Washington; six to
New York; six to Mexico City; and eighteen to Miami,

OEGANIZATION

The organisational structure of the FAD gecurity service and of the
Agency's related support structure are outlined in Attaclment "A%;
the facilities and persomnel required to staff and support these
structures are discussed belowt

A. Facilitiea

1. Seourity office sites in Mexico City, Miami, Washington
and New York. (These will be selected by the Office of
Security} the Office of Security will identify these
sites to the BENPER-CARR group, which in turn will direct
their use by appropriate FRD components,)

2. A training site will be selected in Miami by the Office of
Seourity and identified to the BENDER-CARR group, which
in turn will reccumend it to the Chief, FRD/Intelligence
and Security Suboommittes. .

3. One four-drawver safe will be acquired by the Office of
Security for use in each office site in the above-named
eities. ] ’

4. Appropriate office supplies will be sssembled by the FRD
component in each site.

B. Foreien Personnel

1. A Chilean police officer has been selected and recruited
as training officer for the security service. The BENLER-
CARR group will recommend him to the FRU for this job as an
individual who, in its experience, is best suited for the
job, and as cne who is most acceptable to the BENDER-CARR
organigation,
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The BENDER-CARR group will direct Chief, FRD/Intelligence
and Security Subcommittee, to immedietely select seven
officers for procesaing and training prior to assigmment

-dn the FRD security servics. lLater, thirty-two additional

officers will be selected for processing and training.

S Staff Pergonnel

1.

2¢

BENDER-CARR representatives will deal directly vith Chief,

- FRD/Intelligence and Security Subocmmittee, in all matters

portaind.ng to the security servics.

Project CI officers will provids through BENDER-CARR
ropresentatives all advice, guidance and support to the

-security service and its chief.
V. PHASING

A. Ereparatory Fhase (25 Ausust = 15 September)s

1.

2

Brinary Oblectives

‘ro mplcnont the plan for the sescurity service by ulgcung,
assessing and training an initial eadre of eight officers,
including chief of the proposed servics.

Snerational Jaske!l

&, Advise BENDER-CARR representatives in Mexioco City, Miami,
Washington «nd Hew York, Wy dispatch where appropriate,
before 26 August, of the Agency's plan and objectives
regarding an FRD security service.

b. Advise Chief, FRD/Intelligence and Security Subocemittee,
through BERDER, t0 select seven officers to participate
with him in processing and training for usigment to
the FRD security servioce. '

6. Procurs from each candidate a ‘ccmplete PliS, a cei-tirication
of health dated this year, and three letters of recommendation
- from as many FRD sponsors.

de Arrange for polygraph mminatim of candidates thraugh
the Project aecurity office.

®. Prooure through the Project security office an appropriate
training site in the Miami area which will accammodate a
minimm of eight trainees and en instructor.
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f. Assign tralner to Miami after BENDER gets concurrence
of Chief, FRD/Intelligence and Security Subocommittee.

g. Arrenge for Project CI officer in Miami to brief trainer
on his assigmment.

h. Quarter trainer in training site.
4. Advige FRD representative to purchase minimm office
- supplies from list to be provlded bty the Projeot CI
officer.

. ?rovido trainer with a currioculum and a training schedule
which enocompasson-the-job epplication of techniques and
skills.

— k., Discuss with Chief, FRD/Intelligence and Security Sub-
: committee, the organigation and functions of the proposed
security servics. _

1, Initiate training of eight candidates (including Chief
of the servioce) send processing of others.

m. Oet signed secreqy agreement and lanlty ocath from
each student.

n. Identify end assess (for recruitment) potential agent
candidates as Agengy-oontrolled souroces.

B, m::m:_mc (16 - 30 September)
1. Erimary Objective:

Tomudtho-mrityami«mnwvhichvillmbhit
o parfom its uaignod funections.

2. Qperational Tagkat
a. Assign treinees to FRD oomponents in the cities named above.
b. Cdnplote processing of remaining candidates.

¢. Procure secure office sites in the cities named above
or check the sites previously selected.

d. Inftiaste training of remaining candidates.
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e. Aotivate a records center in Miami and provide it
vith sanitized record data.

f. Forward physical security plan and physical security
regulations to Chief, FRD/Intelligence and Security
Subocemmittee, through BENDER,

€ Forve;rd operational security regulations for security

service to Chief, through BENDER,

b. Forward administrative procedures (involving communica-
tions among FRD elements, document controls, etc.) to
Chief, through BENDER,

i, Give ranaining trainees their security service assigmments.

Jo Recruit candidates selected in Preparatory Phase.

C. Action Phaasa (30 September on):

D.

1.

2

Primary Objsotives

To identify end ocontain rabid CASTROITES, Cuban Communists,
menbers of the Cuban Security Services, and Orbit capimgc

‘and sabotage persomnel.

Spexatdonal lagkas
a. Move the seourity apparatus into Ouba with the FRD,

b. Provide FRD security service with black lists and
record data pertinent to ths above objeotive.

. Monitor FRD security activities through the BENDER-CARR
gTroupe,

Congolidation Fhase:

1.

2.

.zmm__ism_m

To direct the FRLC security service in its efforts to maintain
public security and t0 contain foreign services activities.

Operational Tagks:

as Request existing security units in the country to stay

on the job and to protect arm supplies, record assets,
and security force facilities.
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be Continmue to funnel sanitized arrest lists affecting
CASTRO security persomnel to the FRD,

o. Monitor FAD security service activities in Cuba.
VI, GCOORDINATION

The above plan will be coordinated vith the Political Actionm,
FI and Support Sections of the Projest.

VI SUEFORT
See SUPPORT ANNEXES,
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| | © (puad)  TRABC

20 april 1961 {

MOMORANDOM FOR; Chief, \W/b |
SUMECT 1 CI Program for JMATE Project ' 4

-4 » .
e w e X
E

doud ;
‘thelir exploitatien will bs coordimated with
the Federsl Buream of Imvestigstiom. L
-~ - €. Yo support smd direct the ANOT Imtalligence and Sesurity
LI lu-vm in Mieni in the fulfiliment of sgreed wupoh cbjectives,
6. . B> Mﬂﬂdﬁ“m.ulan'm.m“h .
.. - . CGeda, in the esllectica of iatslligesmee pertimemt to Preoject
0 oeedn, end i the fulfillment of sueh othar cevert actioa
- sssipmants which ney be dewmed within thelr competemce.

£. 1o mm ‘.lnté'cubn wnilsterslly-eontrolled eounter-
intelligence agents. | ‘

_ 8. To intsmaily the 'Pl'o,joe,t'n Communist Party pemetratisa
progran.

" h. Te increase coumterintelligsnce operations rum {mte Cuba
: is conjunction with 1i{aisom services of friendly coumtries.

L. To ccunter the 2splonsgs, subverdive and s.ictage oparations i
" directad by the Castro services agaimst other 3tates within ‘

. the dastern Bemisphare, This to be dome im comfumetion with
! t:a sarvicss of these coumtries with which we maimtainm by
1laison, ‘

-
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Asgsta:

TR

a.

T hyeegh the n:u ‘saber alandoptine ehimnals mxodnwy 20

.w sajority of vhon are Atwy efficers, haod Lndiecated
- AN mumn.xmumnummutm
e e « Although the vedellfom was erushed before

)
8ants Clars, Las Villas Proviace.

'motum

AMOT 3ecurity Sarvice: The AMCT eomplex fa waca o of §7
- 0T stall %3 elerical personnel, 34 AMPASTC (security-
esumterimtealligemce teams) lecated im the Wiewi area, smd

€3 aeEEes (senior Cuben eitisems drawm from danking,
eemmereial and ranthimg cirtln_ ia cutu), also located im
Mo ) )

& m—mnuu Coomuniet Party pesstration agent

h “uﬂw te with secess to engimserinmg circles ia
Bavena, vhe will be svallable for ssaigmment im Cuds ia
Juls of’tm year. . '

strike
it eould sdvance emfficlontly for tha 30 imdividusls %o fuifill

thalr comittmant, it may bs essumed that some of thess peocple
to cooperste and may be vecruited for the
{aforuwat {on mow demied ue and posaibly feor
esztalin eperstions]l fwaeticns swch as astablishing
Base, for exanple,
(secording to

perfosning
asts and recruiting sgests. At the
vhare approxisastaly 4,000 troope

AMOT-34), three captaims have ibdicated willingness to esopersts.

‘The Infamtry commander agreed to try te take the bage end the

pearby oadet schiool. Assucimg that be had thst ctpabiuty. it

way be further assumad that he could recruit agents and inforzants

&t these bdases.,

* Other pessible agsets of this type imeluds the

Ihﬂ.urh!mndth

ia

In eddit{om we have om Dend a 1ist of petemtial defeetors who have

showa disillvsiomsmnt with CASTRO, amd who hsve bees approsachaed

but who have mot yet declared themselves, It {s possible that the
turn ¢f events sev hrve heigttened thelir dlei) s loncwnt; we

worth trying tc reeruit then at this tirme.

b
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lens as. Lapélutions:

B

4.

AMOT-EURAPE Relationship, The Agemey must recoguire the
possibility of straimd feclings beceuse of the fallure of
the imvesfom. It i{s belisved that ¢he Ageney representative
fn Mismi will be able, because of bhis excellemt persomal
relatiocaship with the Chief of ¢ths AMOT service, to maimtais

& satisfaetory workiag relatiomship.

mdm ats {m Cuba. thmn:ymtétuipatc
mmamﬂiﬁ"anmmhpha in Cuba fa
the ovest their positions becoms wmtemadle.

rational cuuu. The Agemcy must satieipate the develop-
oL ea {begress y uafsvorable operatiesal climste
inside Cuda f{n view of the fmcressed security msagures Nibx
foplemsnted ty the Castro services.

gmind ﬁ Asssts Inside Cuba. The Agemey must assume
. par asgets .3 Cube have probably beem
eompromisel by Castro seeurity eounter messvres takam at ths
tine of She {mvasica. Gaech of thees asbets or net wust be

cmmined to dutesnine thefr eontinued wsefulosss. The

fpmliusion of tralmed O effisere, mdh of the AR or

m.nmmwmmwmmumu
mmmmmm&um S

¢ M., c@egra-mw oo ] A
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[C] CONFIDENTIAL

[] SECRET

ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET '

&

SUBJECT: (Optional)

]

F ROM:

Chief, Task Force

/U’\ ‘ ‘ NO.

W /t L/’ oate

10 July 1962

TO: (Officer designation, room number, and

{ building)

DAt QFFICER'S COMMENTS [Numb

sach ¢

t to show from whom

RECEIVED | FORWARDED

INITIALS o whom. Drow o line ocross column ofter eoach comment.)

L
Deputy Director
(Plans)

Mr. Elder for DCI

10.

1.

12.

13.

i4.

5.

S N ST

t |

Sebaci

BY, HAND

£x2iassitication
s e —————,

SROUP T
Excluded from automatic
gerngrading and

"ecse 610 "omsi [ SECRET

[J CONFIDENTIAL USE ONLY

(] UNCLASSIFIED
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10 July 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

THROUGH : Deputy Directof.(Plans))}L/

SUBJECT: Juana (Juanita) CASTRO Ruz

'1. ACTION: None. This memorandum is for your informa-
tion,

2. In connection with Task Force W efforts to split the
Cuban leadership,. some time ago we targeted Juana Castro Ruz,
half-sister of Fidel and: Raul Castro Ruz. A number of reports
have been received indicating that Juana Castro Ruz opposed
the strong communist nature of the Cuban regime and was
prepared, at least to some extent, to cooperate with anti-
regime elements, In May 1962 we reestablished contact with and

land a long time personal

friend of Juana Castro Ruz.

3. On 11 June 1962, on our instructions,]| I
proceeded to Havana where she maintained frequent contact ‘
with Juana Castro Ruz and other prominent Cuban leaders until
1 July 1962, She discussed. the current regime quite frankly
with Juana Castro Ruz and, according to| | she
obtained Juana‘'s agreement to provide intelligence on the .
Cuban political leadership and to work against the Cuban
communist regime, short of engaging in activity which might
result in direct personal harm to her brothers Raul and Fidel,
According to Juana has agreed to proceed to
Mexico or the United States in this connection and return to
Cuba after discussions with "the Americans”

[_____AL__EQ_aLg1making the necessary arrangements with

to have Juana Castro Ruz proceed to Mexico as
soon as possible in order that we may attempt a direct re-
cruitment., You will be kept advised of any future develop-

ments of importance in this case.
: /‘ éb/(«&t&//[%/d ),LL/L‘.

WILLIAM K. HARVEY
C/TFW ‘

'.n',.

\rhw-.x_..

semeiz Ty, M TR
Cmoe T Ty
‘:‘»3 \. ’! \'."\\ v -.i

11 [ A . .-
bo b bty el
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€

o . SUBJECT: (Optional).

FROM: . i NO.

Chief, Western Kemisbhere Division
1317 Barton Hell

DATE

10 Janusry 1962

TO: (Officer designation, room ber, ond . DATE . : ‘
building) OFFICER'S | COMMENTS (Mumber each comment te show from whom

: v : INM . i -
1 7" ' ) _ IECIVED | FORWARDED ALS to whom. Drow o line across column ofter soch comment.) |

' ez . . S DoCTF. i
; L 203 Admin. Building B St at/

10.

13.

14,

o utin

i. , 15.

-
‘ , 1§00 %5
s 610 "5 [ SECRET [] counocmm CETHNIERNAL ) yNCLASSIFIED

.

"—"""—’"\ Fanial 3.0 3
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Executivz: Rociuiry
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10 Jarmery 1962
MEMORANDUM FORs Deputy Director (Swpport)

SWBJECT & Project JMATE

REFSRENCES 1 a. Rescmmendation spproved by the Presidemt,
b Angust 1961, Subjects Covert Actiem
Progrem Against Ovba

b. CA#D Memorendum to DCI, Subjeets Aotian

. -with yrespect to the Agency Reserve for
Contingency held by the Buresn ef the
Budget, approved by DCI 19 October 1961

1. The references ¢ited estadblished the current JUTE
activity and cblained funds in the amownt of §5.36 millions
-tl;ﬁmhthomjm during the peried 1 July - 31 Deomber

' L. um:mumm«mmmn
is intended that the financial and aadit wvequiremsnte «f this
. projest be regularised (o ths extent possible consistent with

-3.. In the Project iuthority, referemnce "a®, en L iugust
1961, and in subsequent discussiens, the President spproved
covert eperetiens includiag the funding ef variocus persons,
groups, or activities, Cuban and mon-Cuban, whiech, in eur
opinion, may be able %o advancs the over-all objectives of
JUATE, These individuals, groups, and activities are and
will be many end varied., In many instances we will be able
to exarcise 1little or no control over the funds, materiel,
arss, or equipment given such entities nor receive any suitable
accounting from them.



13-000Q0 . SR o
(3 ) ‘*' '\' < \~ g )
’ SO S '

t ":

L)

L. I have, therefore, authoriged the Deputy Director (Plans)
to pass to such persons, groups and activities, such JVMATC moniles,
- materiel, ams and equipment as in his opinion may be neccessary
to rt such persoms, groups and activities, The Deputy Director
(le; 1s suthorized to delegate this authority to the C®/pP, the
' Chilef, Western Hemlsphere Division, the Chief, Wi/li, and Chief,
JHHIAVE; a3 he may desire. :

S. Punds sdvanced im asccordance with this suthority shall be
accomted for in sccordance with norma] Agency requirements exoept,
that, with respect to activities not controlled or aduinistered
by the Agency, such as those descyibed in paregreph 3 ebove,
certifications by the person passing funds to the activity may be
accepted as finsl accounting when epproved by an official designated
above, Such eertificetions shall etate the amount passed; date, and
general purposs of the payment, and that further accounting is not
Fnctim.

. 6. During the Project development, writing of sub-projects
a8 get forth in paregreph four of reference #b® will be deferred.
In lien, thereof, the project will provide you with eoplea ef
reference "a%® which will be mpplemented by more formsl docunen-
tation when specific projects evolve as determined by the Deputy
Director (Plans)., With the exception of the activities cited
{a paregrephs three and four sbove, activitiss whieh in the epinion
: of the Depuly Director (Plans) lend themselves to regulsrisation
! ' &r&gmmun.pmnmmmnnhnm-
. . Ban @ '

To This wbhorlly doss oot esend regulutery sotburitles
in respect teo administrative matters covering Agency personnsl.

SIGNED
JOER A. KC CQNE
Cirector
O(BCU":
/3/
Corptroller

Tate - : LSh j%;g&:.\wﬂ/
CC: DICI patl~

31

Dig RS

" Comptroller S I -
C/Audit ctaft oA SR B
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. CUASSIFICATION
29 4-'{-:»-1' PRO- | . I
POSED ACTION 35%3:‘0
MAREED FOR INDEXGING
L,aief, a. L‘ivib on . ‘ WO NZETING REQUIRED !
o, TONLY QUALIFIEC i
| READQLARTERS DESK ;
: AN L DGE INGERING
FROM RN ABSTRACT
Zhief of Carey, JVE : PN #ICROF LM

BJECY . : cpeve Face
ST Cperationa)/J ATS/ACT
ACTION REQUIRED - !mgﬁcg

Action lequireds For information ard f. les

1. Following is a briaf swrzary of J%AVe/:UL.SK current ascets in the
Target Area (CiuBa)s

8o A‘f(ff-ﬂp Subject is a source of operational intelligence in Habana,
tie are maintaining contact via Sue Jubject had a W/T set, cached it
and no longer has access to {t. A LlY. .=l has been instricled to deliver
anothcr one to him,
1 .
, be AMCT={ls Subject 18 8 source of operaticnal intelligence in (riente _
) rovince, we are in contact with Subject via a cutout at the Guantanamo
Naval 3ase, '

Co AH(.’I‘--].C«Sl 107 and 108s These three Subjects are l They proiridc
ACi=3] with op@ ~ational intelligence in LEabana.

de “mbject is8 an A LT sub source in rinar del Rio,

5 v " rganising bis arsets _n that Province,
o.l] Subject is an ANCT eub scurce in.the Port
| - £ | |18 en B4CT 1ive drop in Hsbana and is still active, |
g | !hmmﬂ‘-fmbaoummhdcuninmmd .

; 2 Mvmmtmmtmﬂmmto@mwmm
—  direct the existing assets it has im Cuba as ocutlined in paragraph 1 above, Moreover.

plans are now in motion for tho tollovinp f_'
8, Exfiltrate, either 1‘81117 or blsck, | | and l |for further § :
"~ fraining and retum to the target area
B mmmﬁmt » . ‘ ‘onnwm DATE DISPATCHED
3= WD o . 2 My G
:'cﬁoé REFERENCETO " DISPATCH SYMBOL AND NUWBER
. ! UFGA= 1639
: HEADQUARTERS FILE NUMBER
CLASSIFICATION .
LIS NEA J N 19-5.3

.. .ORIGINATING -
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i 8, Tho detectioa, Mmtiticauan and noatnlimm ot hostilq m.lligenco
actlion,

b._ I'Tovice sec rivy ct:coks on a,,erts, pot.ential a.sems md usuu, nnd

0o Provide, with t.hc secarity section of Base J}B&IE, tec!u'ity choclu on CDICKE /
~nvert rala“‘*ns“‘“ teh b and Nutan orcatisatiorns. In adiition t.e TMISY Sestl
will coniin:e ©o Jevelep ¥ aynaraius 3o e used as an A.Ge..t, Sirpe which wan e ueel/

in the rcllzp of Cas=tro u."* ’”cvxuat nberulsE rt of t.he post-Castro
£ i’r“-"»"zt. AT, AVIHS 28, A FANIS and AV be the raln souree for thl



